
Application: Oxigen Environmental Ltd, for a Licence to operate an Integrated Waste 
Management Facility at Lismagraffy and Corranure Townlands, Cootehill Rd, Cavan CO 
Cavan. Your Ref W0248/01 

Dear Sir 

For the past number of years the dump has affected my quality of life, in and around my 
house. 

I believe the health implication, for all living around this badly managed facility is not being 
taken seriously. 

If Oxigen is granted planning permission it's highly_unlikelyJhey.wjU run @e_ex!eEaedJanlJlL_ - 
4. Whikh they at present flout at every opportunity, and it 
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I therefore strongly object to planning permission being granted to Oxigen to extend this 
dump. 
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